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TO:          All Interested Parties 

 

FROM:    Joann M. Fratianni, Chairman 

 

DATE:     December 7, 2017 

  

RE:          Illinois Workers’ Compensation Commission Meeting - Rescheduled 

 
Please be advised that an Illinois Workers’ Compensation Commission meeting, previously 

rescheduled for December 14, 2017, is being rescheduled for December 20, 2017, at 9:00 am. 

The allotted meeting time is being extended and will run from 9:00 am to 11:00 am. 

 

The meeting is being rescheduled a second time and extended to allow the Commissioners an 

opportunity to digest and discuss a substantial amount of public comment material. 

 

The rescheduled meeting will be held in room 2-025 at the Thompson Center, 100 W. Randolph 

St., Chicago, IL 60601. 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Verify quorum 

II. Approval of minutes 

III. Old Business 

IV. New Business 

  Vote on Medical Fee Advisory Board recommendation to increase E and M Codes 

V. Public Comment regarding agenda items 

  Limited to 5 minutes per person and 30 minutes total 

VI. Adjourn 


